

TTPP re Bathurst interest in Topic 29

From Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>

Date Fri 7/3/2026 11:43 AM

To

Cc

Kia ora,

I have referred the below email to Judge Reid who responds:

Bathurst Resources Limited withdraws its section 274 party interest in respect of Topic 29: Activities on the Surface of Water. This relates to the appeal points of Westpower and Buller Conservation Group under that topic.

K G Reid

Environment Court Judge

3 July 2026

Ngā mihi,
Sophia



Sophia Preston

Hearing Manager | Christchurch Environment Court

Mobile: 027 2143320

sophia.preston@justice.govt.nz

www.environmentcourt.govt.nz

From: Gerritsen, Jennifer <jennifer.gerritsen@justice.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 2 July 2026 9:15 am

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: TTPP - Mediation position paper for Topic 29: Activities on the Surface of Water re Bathurst interest in Topic 29

Thank you for this advice.

I have cc'd in the case manager-Sophia Preston for her to put this advice/request before the Court as soon as practicable.

Nāku iti noa, nā

Jenni



Jennifer Gerritsen (she/her)

Case Manager – Mediations

Christchurch | Wellington

Environment Court | Wellington Registry

L 5 Wellington District Court Building

49 Ballance Street

DX SX10044 | Wellington

DDI: +64 4 918 8334 | Ext 58334 | +64 27 208 1479

Main office: Telephone: (04) 918 8300

Please visit the Environment Court website

<http://www.environmentcourt.govt.nz/> where you can find useful information about the Court, its processes, procedures, practice notes, judgments and forms.

From: Pierson, Josh <Josh.Pierson@dentons.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2026 3:17 pm
To: Gerritsen, Jennifer <jennifer.gerritsen@justice.govt.nz>
Cc:

Subject: RE: TTPP - Mediation position paper for Topic 29: Activities on the Surface of Water [WYNNW-ACTIVE.FID3177067] [KS-KSNATIONAL.FID608539]

Kia ora Jennifer,

On behalf of Bathurst Resources Limited, we confirm that it withdraws its section 274 party interest in respect of Topic 29: Activities on the Surface of Water. This relates to the appeal points of Westpower and Buller Conservation Group under that topic.

Please let us know if there are any issues or if anything further is required.

Aku mihi,
Josh

Josh Pierson

Solicitor

 [+64 4 498 0873](tel:+6444980873)

josh.pierson@dentons.com | [Website](#)

Dentons | [Wellington](#)



[Our Legacy Firms](#) | [Client Experience \(CX\)](#)

Legal services in New Zealand are provided by Dentons Kensington Swan, a New Zealand partnership. Patent attorney services in New Zealand and Australia are provided by Dentons Patent Attorneys Australasia Limited, NZBN 9429046997104, ABN 34654215059. Dentons is a global legal practice providing client services worldwide through its member firms and affiliates. This email may be confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, distribution, and use are prohibited; please notify us immediately and delete this email from your systems. Dentons records and stores emails sent to us or our affiliates in keeping with our internal policies and procedures and our privacy notice. Please see dentons.co.nz for [Legal Notices](#) | [Privacy](#) | [Cookies](#)

From: Tracey Ellis <Tracey.Ellis@wynnwilliams.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2026 3:22 p.m.

To:

Cc:

Subject: TTPP - Mediation position paper for Topic 29: Activities on the Surface of Water [WYNNW-ACTIVE.FID3177067]

[WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER]

Tēnā koutou,

Please find **attached**, for filing in relation to the TTPP appeals, the mediation position paper for Topic 29: Activities on the Surface of Water which records the positions of the TTPP Committee and parties to this topic.

The TTPP Committee has not provided an agenda for Topic 29: Activities on the Surface of Water as it does not consider that there is utility in doing so for this topic. As set out in the notice of mediation for the mediations scheduled for the week of 30 June, mediation on Topic 29 will occur in the morning of 2 July, followed by mediation on Topic 10 in the afternoon of 2 July.

Ngā mihi,
Tracey



Tracey Ellis (she/her)

Solicitor

Wynn Williams

 **P** +64 3 379 7622

 www.wynnwilliams.co.nz